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Georgetown, SC  29442-4200 

(843) 545-3083  Fax (843) 545-3500
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Website  http://www.gtcounty.org 

ADDENDUM #1 TO BID #23-065 REBID 

BID NUMBER:  23-065 REBID    ISSUE DATE:  Friday, December 22, 2023 

OPENING DATE: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 OPENING TIME: 3:00 PM ET 

Pre-Bid Site Inspection:  [Voluntary, by appointment] 

PROCUREMENT FOR:  Fire Systems:  Inspection, Monitoring and Maintenance 

This addendum will amend BID #23-065 REBID, Fire Systems:  Inspection, Monitoring and 

Maintenance originally issued on Wednesday, December 6, 2023.  This clarification is being 

provided to all known and registered correspondents in response to questions received.  All 

addenda and original bid documents are also available online at: www.gtcounty.org, select “Bid 

Opportunities” from the Quick Links section.   

Question 1: Could we get a copy of the inspection reports for the kitchen hood fire suppression 

systems that are listed as option #1?  This will allow us to find out the size of each 

kitchen hood, the size of each system and how many detection links are associated 

with each system.    

Response: Yes, see attached.  

Question 2: Am I correct or incorrect in assuming all service calls will be on a time/material 

basis?    

Response: See page 8, section 9.4 cost in the original bid document.  Pricing will be as 

listed on the mandatory bid submittal form.     

Question 3: Where applicable, please list the names of any buildings that the incumbent has to 

bring a lift to access equipment.   Where a lift is needed to access equipment, does 
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the county allow their vendors to use county lifts, or should the vendor plan on 

coordinating and providing a lift in the bid cost? 

 

Response: There has not been a need for a lift in the past.  However, it is the bidder’s 

responsibility to visit the sites and bid accordingly.  The Bidder will be 

responsible for providing any and all equipment necessary to perform the 

services.    

   

 

Question 4: Regarding monitoring services, will the county be responsible for any fees and 

logistics regarding converting existing communication equipment to new vendor?   

 

Response: As listed in the bid document, it is the bidder’s responsibility to list their 

transition plan and list any transition related charges that the County may be 

responsible for as part of their proposal.         

   

 

Question 5: We are a prospective bidder for the 23-065 REBID of Fire Systems: Inspection, 

Monitoring, and Maintenance. In an effort to reduce time delays, could we please 

share our Monitoring Terms and Conditions with the County? As you advise, if 

determined mutually agreed upon, we will move forward with our estimation and 

submission.   

 

Response: If you are interested in submitting a proposal, we would welcome you to do so.  

Please notate any exceptions on the provided mandatory exceptions page and 

attach any additional terms & conditions for the County’s review as part of 

your proposal.  Pleas note however, if awarded, you firm would be signing a 

County drafted Services contract.          
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 

BID #23-065 REBID 

Fire Systems:  Inspection, Monitoring and Maintenance  

Mandatory Submittal Form 
 

To be returned with the final proposal submission to Georgetown County. 

 

 

 

COMPANY NAME:        

 

 

◙ Addendum #1 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #2 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #3 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #4 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #5 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #6 Received Date:   Initialed By:  
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